From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA)
CC: O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: 9/6/2011 4:47:16 PM

Subject: RE: Briefing

DP

Stuart M. Goldberg

Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Room 4208

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 514-2105

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: RE: Briefing
DP

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Subject: FW: Briefing

DP

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:43 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Briefing

Tuesday is fine with us and Jason. Thank you. We have heard that the Fast and Furious, Terry, andi ATF_ ases
are being moved to Calif. Fast and Furious and Terry are going to the southern district of Calif and thiét ATF 7 case
is going to the central district. True? I

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) [ mailto:Steven.Reich@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Castor, Stephen

Subject: Briefing

Would a week from today work for you? If so, what time? Also, can you check with Jason and make sure that whatever works

for you also works for them? [I'll clear a date/time with Rep. Cummings’ staff and Sen. Leahy’s staff when | know what works for
the two of you. Thanks.
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Steven F. Reich

Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania, Avenue, N.W.
Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 305-0091 (office)

(202) 616-1239 (fax)
steven.reich@usdoj.gov
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